The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product market withdrawal:

ZERBAXA SDV 1.5G 10; NDC 67919003001; UPC 36791903001; Econo# 3971686; Lot # and Exp Dates: SP1509 09/20/21; SP1523 11/13/21; SP1522 11/08/21; SP1521 11/06/21; SP1520 11/01/21; SP1519 10/30/21; SP1518 10/25/21; SP1517 10/23/21; SP1488 06/08/21; SP1510 09/26/21; SP1526 11/27/21; SP1498 06/29/21; SP1497 06/27/21; SP1496 06/25/21; SP1495 06/23/21; SP1494 06/21/21; SP1493 06/15/21; SP1492 06/13/21; SP1490 06/11/21; SP1515 10/16/21; SP1586 11/15/22; SP1629 04/17/23; SP1626 04/13/23; SP1611 01/22/23; SP1610 01/20/23; SP1609 01/15/23; SP1606 01/08/23; SP1603 12/19/22; SP1602 12/18/22; SP1524 11/15/21; SP1588 11/19/22; SP1525 11/20/21; SP1584 11/14/22; SP1574 10/29/22; SP1573 10/28/22; SP1572 10/24/22; SP1567 10/16/22; SP1564 10/17/22; SP1537 01/11/22; SP1633 04/21/23; SP1593 12/03/22

Merck is voluntarily recalling the above item/lots due to out of specification sterility testing results. The original recall notification listed "ALL LOTS" as subject to recall; this amendment clarifies the scope of affected lots. Per notification from Merck, all Zerbaxa lots produced beginning in October 2021 are not impacted by this recall. This recall is to the Customer level. Affected product started shipping April 24, 2019.